ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1409 Coliseum Boulevard Montgomery, Alabama 36110

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION BUREAU

Kay Ivey John R. Cooper
Governor Transportation Director

July 23, 2021

MEMORANDUM
TO: Section 5307 Program Subrecipients

f) R&aao;z e s
FROM: Bradley B. Lindsey, P. E¢
State Local Transportation Engineer

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2022 CARES Act & Section 5307 Urban Transportation Program
Application

Enclosed is the annual award application for federal assistance provided through the Federal

Transit Administration (FTA) for urbanized area public transportation. This application is for

CARES Act & Section 5307 funds for Fiscal Year 2022. The application budget calculations
should reflect the budget submission.

Please see the application and related documents on the Alabama Department of
Transportation website at Public Transportation Program - 5307 (state.al.us)under General
Information. Please read the application in its entirety as there are time-sensitive requirements that
need immediate attention.

The application is available in the Microsoft Word format and the remaining documents are in
Microsoft Excel format. Completed applications must be returned to this office on or before
September 3, 2021. If you have any questions or need technical assistance with the
application development process, please contact your respective Regional Manager.

BBL: kor
Enclosures




